
CLOSURE SOLUTIONS, INc. 

May 14,2010 

Mr. Mark Detterman 
Alameda County Environmental Health 
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway 
Alameda, CA 94502 

Re:	 Intent To Initiate Work Plan 
Kerry & Associates - Palace Garage 
14336 Washington Avenue 
San Leandro, California 
ACEH Case No. R00000208 

Dear Mr. Detterman, 

Closure Solutions, Inc. (Closure Solutions) has prepared this letter to notify you of our intent to 

proceed with the proposed scope of work as described in the November 13, 2009 Soil Vapor 

Testing and Additional Assessment Work Plan (work plan). Based on telephone and email 

correspondence, you indicated that while it is your intent to approve the work plan you are 

unable to do so at this time due to your case review workload associated with SWRCB 

Resolution 2009-42. Closure Solutions believes that the scope of work defined in the work plan 

is reasonable and necessary to progress the site toward closure as it addresses known data gaps 

necessary to complete the closure review process. 

Closure Solutions intends to proceed with the proposed scope of work pursuant to CCR Title 

23, Division 3, Chapter 16, Section 2722(e) which states "Implementation of the workplan may 

begin sixty (60) calendar days after submittal, unless the responsible party is otherwise directed 

in writing by the regulatory agency." Unless Closure Solutions receives notification from your 

office prior to May 28, 20 I0 it will be asswned that the Alameda County Environmental Health 

Department concurs that the scope of work proposed in the work plan is reasonable and 

necessary. 

If you have any questions or require additional information, please contact Ms, Kathleen Waldo 

of Closure Solutions at (916) 760-7025, or at kwaldo@closuresolutions.com. 

Sincerely, 

Closure Solutions, Inc. 
) 

Kathleen Waldo. 
Proj ect Engineer 

cc: Mr. Jeff Kerry 

2151 Salvia Street· Suite 301 • Concord, CA 94520 
(800) 988-7880 
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